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Councilmember Charmaine Tavares, Vice-Chair
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Member
Councilmember Dain P. Kane, Member
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Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla, Member
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Gary Saldana, Legislative Analyst
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Gilbert Coloma-Agaran, Director, Department
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Cindy Y. Young, Deputy Corporation Counsel,
Department of the Corporation Counsel
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Item 20:

Dana Naone Hall
Neal Shinyama, Manager, Engineering
Department, Maui Electric
Company, Limited
Greg Kauhi, Distribution
Engineering Supervisor,
Maui Electric Company, Limited
Alex Idica, Customer Planner,
Maui Electric Company, Limited

Item 30:

Neal Shinyama, Manager, Engineering
Department, Maui Electric
Company, Limited
John Hills
Russell Karaviotis
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7

8
9

10
11
12
13
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15
16
Item 31:

17

18
None.

PRESS:

19
20

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel) .

Public Works and Traffic

21

Committee meeting for February 19th is now in

22

session.

23

Good morning, Members.

For the record, we

24

have in attendance the Vice-Chairperson the

25

Committee, Charmaine Tavares, Members Joseph
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"
1

Pontanilla and Riki Hokama.

2

Kane.

3

today, but before we do that, we will be

4

entertaining public testimony on each of our three

5

items.

6

over before we begin with public testimony.

7

be giving you three minutes to give your testimony,

8

with one minute to conclude, and we ask that you

9

turn off all cell phones and pagers to minimize any

10

We have three items on our agenda to address

Just a quick -- few quick ground rules to go

So let us begin with public testimony.
Testifying on Item 20, we have Dana Naone Hall.

13
14

We will

disturbances for our proceedings today.

11
12

Excused is Member Dain

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

MS. HALL:

Good morning, Council Members.

I'm here

15

testifying on behalf of the Maui Lanai Islands

16

Burial Council.

17

Chairperson Charles Maxwell was hoping to be here

18

today, but he's ill, but I'm happy to report he's on

19

the mend.

20

I'm the Vice-Chair of the Council.

I had testified at the last Public Works and

21

Transportation Committee meeting on this item and

22

informed this Council that the Maui Lanai islands

23

Burial Council had recommended that Maui Electric

24

Company conduct archeological inventory test

25

excavations and archeological inventory survey of

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

4

PWT 2/19/04
~

1

its proposed phase III projectr and that the survey

2

be reviewed and accepted by the State Historic

3

Preservation Division before the issuance of a

4

county highway permitr right-to-work permit in the

5

county highway.

6

results of the inventory survey in the form of a

7

written reportr which will be reviewed and accepted

8

by SHPD r and of course if burial sites are

9

identified during that inventory process r then the

10

Burial Council will be involved in any decision on

11

proper treatment of those burial sites.

I should clarify that it is the

The reason I'm here today is I briefly

12
13

inspected the proposed locations of poles lA to 18

14

along Waiale Road yesterdaYr and in view of the

15

Burial Council's recommendations I was trying to

16

look at the pole -- the proposed pole locations in

17

terms of the ability to conduct archeological

18

inventory testing at this juncture.

19

poles that are -- there are a few poles that are

20

either in the middle of a sidewalk or in some kind

21

of concrete or driveway context that would probably

22

not lend themselves to testing at this time.

23

However r at least 11 of the 19 poles I looked at

24

would be able to be archeologically inventory

25

tested.

There are some
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5

This serves two purposes.

Number one, it

2

let's us know whether or not there are going to be

3

any burial and/or historic property issues right at

4

the beginning.

5

that it may identify any waterlines or other utility

6

lines that had not been disclosed and whose

7

locations were not known until the pre-digging is

8

conducted.

9

purposes.

10

It also serves MECO's purpose in

So it really serves two very good

By identifying the problems early in the

11

process, adjustments can be made before the

12

construction actually initiates, whereas you know

13

the cost run up is much higher.

14

that I am concerned about -- and one of the reasons

15

why the Council was recommending that the Mahalani

16

alternative be looked at seriously was that even

17

though the transfer of the transmission lines to

18

Mahalani would still mean that the distribution

19

along Waiale would have to be -- continue through

20

the existing pole and line service, the amount of

21

disturbance that would be needed to place steel

22

poles in the Waiale corridor, as opposed to the

23

amount of disturbance required by wooden poles,

24

would be less.

25

view, the less disturbances being the better.

One of the things

And from the Council's point of
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1

For instance, for the largest of the steel

2

poles, apparently the diameter for the foundation

3

for these poles would have to be at least a 4.5-foot

4

diameter.

5

MR. SALDANA:

6

MS. HALL:

Three minutes.
I can finish in a minute.

Or actually, since

7

I'm the only testifier, may I come back on the three

8

minutes?

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'll give you a little extra time.

Go ahead.

Thank you.

10

MS. HALL:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

MS. HALL:

Uh-huh.

Anyway, a 4.5-foot diameter.

In this case an

13

auger of at least 5 feet diameter would probably be

14

used.

15

size would be smaller, the disturbance would be

16

less, and from our point of view, that's a better

17

situation all around.

18

Anyway, all I'm suggesting is that the auger

I also understand that Maui Lani recently

19

sold a 29-acre parcel in the area between Wai'inu

20

Road and Maui Lani Parkway.

21

the area where the proposed Mahalani alternative

22

route has been identified.

23

project is -- is going to be designed to be an

24

extension of Sand Hills.

25

area is going to be developed, I mean, it's -- I

So this is right along

And this particular

So since this new 29-acre
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1

think it's probably almost certain that it will be

2

served by underground utilities.

3

that we thought was a complete blank in terms of

4

serving any existing development or imminent

5

development, now is going to be filled in at least

6

by this 29-acre development.

7

So in the area

So I think that, you know, even given the

8

figures that have been provided to you, they would

9

have to then be taken -- you would have to -- I

10

would hope you take into account this new 29-acre

11

development.

12

Electric some questions I had, but because the steel

13

poles require such a deep concrete foundation, it

14

may be very difficult to -- I mean, I don't know

15

what the process is for replacing those steel poles.

16

What was explained to me was that generally what

17

happens is that MECO will leave the steel poles"

18

construct -- leave existing poles in place,

19

construct a new pole, and then Verizon, or whoever

20

the telephone utility is, will come in at a later

21

date, because they share the pole system, and remove

22

the old pole.

23

And I haven't asked Maui -- Maui

What would happen in the case of a steel pole

24

replacement, I don't know, because, again, for the

25

tallest of the steel poles that are recommended in
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1

the Waiale corridor r the concrete foundation would

2

be I think 22-feet deep.

3

pretty massive effects in that corridor.

4

hope was that, you know, in keeping with r you know r

5

old wooden poles r it might be easier to go back and

6

forth between two positions.

7

where they are today.

8

installed.

9

poles live their lifetime and exceed their safety

10

So we're dealing with some
And my

Say we have the poles

New poles -- wood poles are

When those new

when those wooden

measures --

11

MR. SALDANA:

12

MS. HALL:

Six minutes.
-- then you go back into the old hole.

So

13

anyway, I'm just suggesting that r you know, this

14

Council continue to look at the Mahalani alignment

15

for the reasons that I stated.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

16

17

Thank you.

CHAIR MOLINA:

OkaYr thank YOUr Ms. Hall.

18

Members, questions for the testifier?

19

none.

OkaYr seeing

Thank you.

20
21

Committee

Committee SecretarYr did we have any
additional sign-ups for our agenda today?

22

MS. FRIAS:

No r Mr. Chair.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Seeing no other additional sign-ups

24

for testimonYr is there anyone in the gallery that

25

would like to testify?

Seeing none.
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1

no objections r the Chair will close public testimony

2

on our agenda items for today.

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

OkaYr

thank YOUr Members.

Members r before I proceed with our agenda

5
6

items r the Chair would like to also recognize

7

Committee Staff who are here today.

8

Committee SecretarYI filling in for Jo-Ann Sato r we

9

have Tammy Frias r and then we have our Committee

We have the

10

Analyst r Gary Saldana r and from the Corporation

11

Counsel's Office we have Cindy Young r as well as the

12

Public Works Director r Mr. Gilbert Coloma-Agaran.

13

ITEM NO. 20:

14
15
16

CHAIR MOLINA:

AUTHORIZING MAUl ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED
TO REPLACE AND INSTALL UTILITY POLES ON
LOWER MAIN STREET, WAIALE ROAD, OIHANA
STREET AND NAKOA DRIVE, WAILUKU, MAUl
(C.C. No. 03-236)

We'll first address Item No. 20 r which is

17

authorizing Maui Electric CompanYr Limited to

18

replace and install utility poles on Lower Main

19

Streetr Waiale Road r Oihana Streetr and Nakoa Drive

20

here in wailuku.

21

Committee today would authorize the replacement of

22

21 existing wooden utility poles with 20 steel

23

utility poles and one wooden utility pole ranging in

24

height from 49 feet to 94 feet throughout the --

25

these areas of Wailuku.

The resolution that's before the
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1

The Committee reviewed this matter back at

2

its meeting of January 15th, 2004, and during the

3

that meeting the Committee requested the following

4

information, the possible rerouting of the utility

5

poles, clarification of liability and

6

indemnification, the undergrounding of utilities,

7

wind tolerance of proposed poles, and the variation

8

in the height of the poles.

9

Committee with a written response to these requests,

MECO has supplied the

10

and we do have representatives here from Maui

11

Electric here to respond to any questions from the

12

Committee today.

13

At this point the Chair will first turn the

14

matter over to the Director of Public Works,

15

Mr. Coloma-Agaran, for his comments, and then from

16

thereafter questions from Mr. Agaran we'll then call

17

upon the Maui Electric representative, if there are

18

no objections.

19

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Mr. Agaran.
Thank you, Mr. Chair, I have no

20

further specific comments about this item, other

21

than to respond to I believe a letter that the Chair

22

did write to various departments of the County on

23

whether each of the departments or the County itself

24

monitors compliance with infrastructure conditions.

25

Generally it's the individual departments that asked
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1

for the condition that would be monitoring those

2

conditions.

3

with construction that we asked for in the SMA

4

process or in some other proceeding, our various

5

divisions would be monitoring that when we -- when

6

it comes to reviewing any construction plans and the

7

like.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

For example, anything that had to do

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Coloma-Agaran.

Committee Members, any questions for the Director at

10

this time?

Okay, seeing none, Members, we're going

11

to take just a short recess.

12

of one of the telephone poles that's been affected

13

by I guess termites and other types of weather

14

problems, so what -- at this time what the Chair

15

would like to do is briefly recess this meeting and

16

have this sampling be viewed by the Committee

17

members.

18

Chair.

We did get a sampling

Brief recess, subject to the call of the
(Gavel)

19

RECESS:

20

RECONVENE:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

10:03 a.m.
10 : 08 a. m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Traffic

22

Committee meeting for February 19th is now back in

23

session.

24
25

Thank you, Members, for that break.
all had an opportunity to look at one of the
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1

telephone poles that have been impacted by termites

2

and what have you along the areas that we're talking

3

about in Wailuku.

4

objections the Chair would like to call upon the

5

Maui Electric representative Mr. Shinyama to give

6

comment on what has been presented to the Committee

7

today.

At this time if there are no

Any objections, Members?

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Shinyama, if you

10

could come up to this area of the chambers.

11

microphone on line?

12

that microphone of late.

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

MR. SALDANA:

15

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Is that

We've been having problems with

It wasn't yesterday.

(Inaudible).
No, huh-uh.

Okay, maybe what we can do, Mr. Shinyama,

17

if you want -- maybe, Gary, that mike there or we

18

can have Mr. Shinyama

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, maybe we can ask Corp.

20

Counsel to move into the middle and he can sit right

21

here, and that way --

22

MR. SALDANA:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24
25

We've got -- we've got the cable here.
Okay.

Thank you for bearing with us.

Mr. Shinyama, you can proceed.
MR. SHINYAMA:

Hi, good morning.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MR. SHINYAMA:

You're on.

It's on.

Good morning, Mr. Chair, Members of the

3

Committee.

Yeah, thanks for seeing us again on this

4

item.

5

questions you may have.

6

information in a letter that you requested.

7

Mr. Kane asked that we document some items that we

8

expressed in the meeting the last time, as well as

9

some issues that you had brought up to us, so I'm

Again, I'm here basically to answer any
We've submitted some

10

assuming that everybody has a copy of the letter

11

that addressed the cost issues and as far as

12

Mahalani Street undergrounding overhead relocation.

13

So I guess I'm here more for if you guys got any

14

questions as it relates to that.

15

We wanted to bring this sample up only to

16

give an indication of, you know, the situations

17

we're facing along Waiale Drive.

18

alternatives moving forward/ you know/ it's going to

19

come to a point where we're going to probably have

20

to make some decisions sooner than later/ in a sense

21

that/ you know/ if we don't have approvals, we're

22

going to have to make some other decisions because

23

we have situations like this on Waiale Drive and

24

whether it is just to replace in kind for now/ you

25

know/ which will be additional costs later/ but it's

And as far as
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1

come to a point where the poles are in bad shape and

2

we want to address the issues.

3

letter addressed some of the questions and concerns

4

that you had.

5

questions that you may have.

6
7

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

And I'm hoping the

And like I said, I'm here for any

Okay, Committee Members, questions for

Mr. Shinyama from Maui Electric?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Member Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

Neal, what

is the cost to do the replacement as proposed?

10

MR. SHINYAMA:

I believe it was about 1.8 million.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. SHINYAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

$1.8 million?

Yes, that's correct.
I know you show two proposals,

14

one for underground, which is like 3.8 million, and

15

the other one through Mahalani, which is 2.1

16

million, not including the transfer costs for both

17

telephone as well as cable TV.

18

MR. SHINYAMA:

That's correct.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

One of the testifiers

in

20

fact, the only testifier, Dana, had looked at the

21

route itself and she came across like 11 poles

22

pole location.

23

doing some I guess test bore to survey the ground?

24

Is that okay?

25

MR. SHINYAMA:

11

You know, what's a possibility of

Yeah, I think -- and Dana can correct me if
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I'm wrong

2

them as far as their requirements is concerned.

3

fact, I believe our archeologist has, you know, been

4

informed of this and is aware of the situation.

5

you know

6

Dana r you know r what are their requirements in terms

7

of their needs in terms of the archeological

8

requirements, and we would work with that.

9

to ustthat's not a problem.

I

I

we've always said that we would work with

you detect things earlier

11

easier for us too.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

So,

whatever -- in fact I've asked Greg to ask

10

14

In

l

Good.

OkaYI thank you

t

Yeah t so

And like Dana said t if

obviously it makes it

Thanks t Chair.
Member Pontanilla.

Member

Tavares?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

I know you responded in your

16

communication regarding the archeological -- the

17

question about the archeological studYt and your

18

response was that you will do the survey addressing

19

those concerns and that all excavation will be

20

monitored by an archeologist.

21

communicated with the Burial Council?

22
23

MR. SHINYAMA:
come up.

Yeah

t

So has that been

let me -- if I may ask Greg Kauhi to

He's been the one that's basically --

24

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

25

MR. SHINYAMA:

OkaYt thank you.

-- been more directly communicating with
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2

16

them.
MR. KAUHI:

Good morning, I'm Greg Kauhi of Maui Electric,

3

and we've contacted a consultant to do the

4

monitoring and we've sat down and discussed the

5

project with her.

6

Council wishes that we do the inventory prior to

7

actually doing our project.

8

of the job.

9

her yet, because we met with her recently, and she

We also mentioned that the Burial

So she knows the scope

We haven't gotten back any reports from

10

knows she has to do an inventory and we gave her

11

Dana's name or in contact to make sure that she can

12

cover any concerns that the Burial Council have.

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you very much.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Any other

15

questions for our Maui Electric resources?

16

seeing none.

17

the Corporation Counsel at this time regarding

18

the -- regarding the resolution, just for

19

clarification's sake.

20

the insurance for the County, that is covered as

21

part of the Maui Electric's prior agreement that

22

they had years ago, we're still covered in terms of

23

liability and indemnification?

24
25

MS. YOUNG:

Okay,

Chair would like to get comments from

Again, my understanding

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.

lS

Yes, there is an

indemnification agreement that the County entered
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1

into with MECO in -- in 1997, and this

2

indemnification agreement also provides for --

3

actually, I'm sorry, it's an insurance agreement

4

which would provide insurance coverage for the

5

County that would cover -- that would cover

6

basically defense of any lawsuit brought against the

7

County for claims, including property damage or

8

injury or death, things of that nature, that relate

9

to the installation, maintenance, repair, operation,

10
11

and/or location of MECO's power system.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Ms. Young.

Any comments or

12

questions for the Corporation Counsel?

The Chair

13

has a question for Mr. Shinyama, and I'm sorry I

14

didn't bring it up to you sooner.

15

the poles now, because we're doing these

16

for the fact that these poles -- old wooden poles

17

are becoming I guess potentially dangerous to the

18

public as far as, you know, you could -- during the

19

next wind storm, whether that may occur, but we're

20

also considering a replacement as well to -- would

21

it be to I guess basically put us in compliance?

22

mean, are we in compliance as it is or is that one

23

of the factors that may be why we need to replace

24

these poles and increasing I guess communication

25

demands?

As it relates to
not only

My understanding is you need increased
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1

heights on the poles to I guess deal with cell phone

2

services as well.

3

these increased height in poles are needed?

4

MR. SHINYAMA:

Is that part of the reason why

Let me first answer the first part about

5

the requirement for the work that we're doing.

6

Mainly the work is being driven by the conditions of

7

the poles.

8

heights of the poles and all that t yes, it's to

9

bring us up to the standards that we want -- or

As far as the design in terms of the

10

current standards in terms of the facilities we're

11

putting in.
In addition t we're doing things in the

12
13

current design -- you know t when you talk about the

14

heights of the poles, if you look at the design

15

where you have the conductors on one side of the

16

streett it's to try to mitigate any issues regarding

17

the ease of maintenance on these lines t at the same

18

time trying to minimize any easement type of issues

19

that may occur if we go to the high poles and then

20

we put the -- you know

21

and put the conductors on both sides with extended

22

arms going over the properties and things like that.

23

So there's several issues that come into play in

24

regards to the current design of the poling.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

t

or keep the shorter poles

OkaYt and members of the public have
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1

brought up concerns about aesthetics.

2

mentioned from our last meeting you're looking at I

3

guess a certain color or background or shade of the

4

poles.

5

make the poles -- help the poles at least blend in

6

with the immediate surroundings?

7

considering?

8
9

I know you

What have you come up with at this time to

MR. SHINYAMA:

What are you

Well, as far as -- as far as the poles, I

think there's two factors.

One factor is -- was

10

mentioned was the color, and like we said, we're

11

using the

12

which is the same as the Kaahumanu Avenue poles and

13

which the same as the Wai'inu poles.

14

proposed to keep that the same only because it's

15

it's a continuous on that same line.

16

section of different color poles might -- might look

17

a little weird, but we are open to -- you know,

18

because we can do it at different colors.

19

what they call NC-70 standard gray,

We had

So having a

As we mentioned before, the Lahaina No. 3

20

line is a darker gray-green color, which seemed to

21

have blend in better with the West Maui Mountains

22

going over from Maalaea and over to Lahaina.

23

like I said, in this particular case it's sort of

24

set on Waiale, maybe sort of like, you know, depth

25

kind of thing, and I guess depending on where you're
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1

looking from you may have a different view point,

2

whether it be from the County building looking down

3

against the back drop of the kiawe trees and Sand

4

Hills houses, as opposed to some other angle.

5

depends, but we're open to suggestions.

6

proposing the NC-70 gray only because it's a

7

continuous line of the Kaahumanu Avenue as well as

8

the Wai'inu Avenue.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

So it

We are

So you'd be willing to meet with any

10

community associations that have concerns, but I

11

presume -- assuming if this does pass, you would

12

need an

13

guess color the poles, if necessary?

14

"x" amount of time to know by so you can I

MR. SHINYAMA:

Well, when we order the poles, we will

15

designate what color we would want it.

Yeah.

And

16

the second issue would be I guess the height, which

17

would be from the aesthetics.

18

you look at -- you know, whether you'd be from the

19

Wailuku Heights area or County building area or the

20

actual people living on the ridge on Sand Hills, so

21

those are different issues.

22

at height

23

said current design -- well, the current poles, the

24

wood poles, range from 57 1/2 -- 57 1/2 feet to 62

25

1/2 feet, roughly.

And again, from where

You know, we've looked

the height issue again.

I think we

And the proposed designs run
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1

from 71 feet to 94 feet.

2

some substantial height gains on that aspect.

So, excuse me, there's

3

Since the last meeting, and even up to the

4

last couple days, we've been looking at different

5

alternatives in terms of height as far as aesthetics

6

are concerned.

7

heights as well as not impact any safety issues and

8

maintain the necessary standards that we need to

9

follow.

At the same time, trying to minimize

We believe that this pole line, if we had

10

to -- and then again, we would be eliminating some

11

of the ease of maintenance kind of things.

12

be bringing those issues down to a minimum

13

meeting all minimum standards, as opposed to, you

14

know, something that maybe is more -- from what

15

we've experienced in operations that we can live

16

with, we bring it down to minimum standards.

17

We would

From the bridge to Pikale Street, which would

18

be approximately nine poles, I believe.

19

thinking about we could -- minimum standards get by

20

with increasing the current poles by two feet, as

21

opposed to some of the

22

far as from Pikale Street to Wai'inu, another ten or

23

so poles.

24

pole line, we could probably get away with a minimum

25

of a five-foot height increase on that section, so

height~

We were

that was said.

As

Because there's more circuits on that

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 2/19/04

22

1

welre talking about two to five feet.

2

talking about the current heights running from

3

57 1/2 to 62.5, the proposed design from 71 to 94,

4

and this latest analysis -- and we havenlt did real

5

detailed engineering was more of a -- back of the

6

envelope calculations, welre talking about somewhere

7

between 62 1/2 to -- 59 1/2 to 64 1/2 feet.

8
9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Shinyama.

So welre

Members,

any other questions for Mr. Shinyama at this time
before the Chair gives his recommendation?

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Question.

Okay, Member Hokama.
Mr. -- excuse me -- Shinyama, thank

14

you for making a comment on the safety concerns.

15

am -- Ilm assuming that that includes health

16

concerns?

17

people in this neighborhood, particularly between

18

Kaohu and Wells Street, is there any concern --

19

because this is a transmission line, you know, welve

20

got a lot of seniors in that area, is there a

21

concern about electrical magnetic transmission and

22

any effect to residences that are right below the

23

pole?

24
25

MR. SHINYAMA:

I

And since Ilve gotten to know some of the

No, not really, because -- well, first of

all, as you know, as far as EMF is concerned
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1

the many studies have been done -- excuse me --

2

there's no real conclusive evidence.

3

State -- State Department of Health position is put

4

in avoidance.

5

That's basically the position that they take.

6

as far as these transmission lines, because they're

7

higher up -- and even though we're talking about 62

8

feet, you know, EMF diminishes with distance.

9

the readings that we normally get on situations like

However, the

If you can avoid it, then avoid it.
But

So

10

this on the ground level, it's relatively minimal.

11

You know, and if you were to go, say, into your

12

house where you have electrical appliances, you

13

might have a higher reading only because you're more

14

surrounded by your house wiring and your appliances.

15

So usually out in the roadway, underneath the

16

transmission line or distribution line and then the

17

distance to your home is usually -- the readings are

18

substantially lower.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And I thank you for

20

explaining that.

Because most people aren't aware

21

of what you just deal with within their own maybe

22

kitchen area with microwaves and everything else

23

being utilized.

24

other -- my other comment would be for

25

Administration, Chairman.

So I appreciate that comment.

So if there'S anyone else
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2

24

for Mr. Shinyama, I will yield the floor.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

3

at this time?

4

Mr. Shinyama.

5

Any final questions for Mr. Shinyama
Seeing none.

Thank you,

Member Hokama, you had a question for

6

Administration.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Proceed.
Yes, Chairman, I believe you have

8

received written communication from the Department

9

of Corporation Counsel dated February 18th, 2004,

10

specifically from Corporation Counsel Young

11

regarding compliance with requirements.

12

you know, the -- for Corp. Counsel, I can appreciate

13

the comment back.

14

appropriate for Mr. Agaran, since he's the

15

administrative officer of Title 19.

16

about the overall compliance issues, Mr. Agaran, is

17

that with Project District 2, Wailuku, then property

18

owner C. Brewer had agreed to do various conditions,

19

and my question was would this trigger some sort of

20

continued compliance on those conditions?

21

reason I bring it up is if we're going to do work,

22

then I would hope we would try and coordinate and do

23

whatever we need to do on Waiale in a more

24

coordinated effort, whereby we disturb the community

25

and residences as minimal as possible.

And maybe,

And so maybe this would be more

My concern
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1

that's why I had asked that question.

2

of any requirements of compliance that would need to

3

be met by a project such as this?

4

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Are you aware

When you say a project such as this,

5

if you're talking about just a replacement of the

6

lines, then I would say that unless Stanford Carr

7

was prepared now to go forward with some of the

8

other improvements that they picked up when they

9

bought the project district, we would -- in the best

10

scenario we would like them to incorporate those --

11

those improvements now.

12

for some of the off-site drainage and other

13

requirements that they did commit to, and they are

14

going to be moving forward on those.

15

can't recall if it's in the vicinity of where this

16

is taking place, but that usually would be something

17

that the engineering division would be looking at,

18

and they were the division that worked with Maui

19

Electric on looking at the locations of these poles.

20

So the Department would be aware of

21

obviously our policy is not to tear up our

22

right-of-ways within months of working done, and we

23

try to minimize that.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Mr. Director.

They do have approvals now

Offhand, I

I mean,

Thank you for your response,
Thank you, Chairman.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Hokama.

Any other

2

questions for the Department at this time?

Okay,

3

thank you, Members.

4

give his comments prior to making a recommendation.

5

I realize there are some members in the public who

6

are concerned about the aesthetics of the poles.

7

However, in light of recent events with our storms

8

that we had in January, we saw wooden poles tumble

9

across -- or nearly tumble across the highway,

The Chair would just like to

10

caused major power disruptions throughout the

11

islands, and seeing that one of the -- at the recent

12

hurricanes on Kauai, I guess one of the last

13

standing poles was a steel pole.

14

public safety, we almost have no choice to look at

15

that as an alternative.

16

So in terms of

In addition, there's more demands for
from the

17

communication services throughout the

18

community, so there's a movement more towards

19

co-location of utilities on these poles, and that is

20

I guess one of the reasons for the increased heights

21

of these poles.

22

Electric to their commitment to work with the Burial

23

Council to address any archeological concerns, being

24

that these types of poles would require an increased

25

depth for digging.

Now, I'm going to hold Maui

So I am pleased that Maui
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Electric is willing to work with the Burial Council

2

to address these concerns that may corne up.

3

one of the testifiers said, it's better to find out

4

if there's a problem early on than later.

5

this point, the Chair will entertain a motion to

6

adopt the resolution and file the communication.

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Second.

Okay, moved by Member Tavares, seconded by

Member Hokama.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

So at

So moved.

10

13

And as

Chair.

Member Tavares, as the maker of the motion,

I'll go to you first.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

No, thank you.

I'm encouraged by the

15

willingness of the company to work with the Burial

16

Council, because that is a concern.

17

eventually we're going to have to look at, as a

18

County, of undergrounding as much as we can.

19

think undergrounding on Waiale Road would be next to

20

impossible with the amount of remains that had been

21

discovered t I thinkt when there was some earlier

22

road work on Waiale Road.

23

sensitive area.

24

reason why something stays above ground, but we

25

require subdivisions and other places to put their

I think that

I

It's a very culturally

And I think that that should be the
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1

utilities underground, and I think if we want to

2

look at preserving our view corridors, we need to be

3

much more aware of the impacts of these steel poles

4

on the

5

on the horizon or in the view planes.
I was recently at an energy conference in

6

Palm Springs, and if you have not been there since

7

they put their wind farms up, it's quite a site to

8

see hundreds of windmills there, and it was -- it

9

was interesting because I guess the newer models are

10

smaller and shorter than the older ones, and the

11

colors that -- that seem to blend was the gray,

12

because they did have some that were off white and

13

they stuck out like sore thumbs.

14

a whole set of windmills that were actually built

15

like erector set kind of stuff.

16

a mini version of the Eiffel Tower, I guess, but

17

those seemed to be less obtrusive because you could

18

actually see through the pole itself.

But also there was

It looked much like

But I think that if we have to put these
20

poles up, that we try to get the colors to match,

21

and it seems like that gray color they've decided on

22

is probably the best color for this particular area.

23

And I encourage Maui Electric to continue working

24

with the community regarding poles and pole

25

placement, pole heights and those kind of things,
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1

and especially with the Burial Council.

2

them for that effort in this area.

3
4

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I thank

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Member

Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yes, Chair, 11m going to be

6

recusing myself from voting on this issue.

7

family members that work for Maui Electric as well

8

as Verizon, and 11m a stockholder for both companies

9

also.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I have

So noted, Member Pontanilla.

11

objections to Member Pontanillals request for

12

recusal of voting on this matter?

13

are no objections.

14

to the motion thatls before you, Members?

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Any

I take it there

Any other comments as it relates

Chairman.

Member Hokama.
Just one comment.

I can appreciate

18

the concerns that have been brought up by the

19

community, very legitimate concerns.

20

thing that Maui Electric did inform us is the

21

difference between transmission line project, which

22

I believe this is, versus a distribution, and the

23

differences of how distribution system with Maui

24

Lani and the ability to go underground versus

25

transmission, which will serve a much greater area
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1

than its pole location should be a consideration,

2

and that without this transmission, we impact a lot

3

of users, a lot of areas that without proper

4

service, I would hate to think what would be the

5

negative damage in effect both financially as well

6

as the ability to provide day-to-day basis.

7

be supporting this request.

8

that Mr. Kauhi has already initiated, and the scope

9

of work that the resource people would do with the

So I'll

I find it encouraging

10

Burial Council is broad enough to take all

11

considerations into account.

12

MECO's efforts as well as the Burial Council's

13

continued vigilance to ensure protection of our

14

sensitive areas.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I appreciate the

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Seeing no other

16

comments from the Committee members, Chair will call

17

for the vote.

18

"aye."

All those in favor, signify by saying

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

All those opposed?

21
22

23
24
25
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmember Hokama, Kane, Vice-Chair
Tavares and Chair Molina.
None.
Councilmember Pontanilla.
None.
None.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

ACTION:
6

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Recommending ADOPTION of proposed
resolution and FILING of communication.

Okay, let the record show we have four ayes

8

and one recusal.

9

passes.

10

ITEM NO. 30:

11

Thank you, Members.

Motion

PROPOSED RESOLUTION GRANTING OF A UTILITY
EASEMENT ON COUNTY OF MAUl REAL PROPERTY TO
MAUl ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED
(C.C. No. 04-50)

12
13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Next on our agenda is Item No. 30, which is

14

a proposed resolution -- which is the granting of a

15

utility easement on County of Maui real property to

16

Maui Electric Company, Limited.

17

share comments with the Committee, Mr. Agaran, from

18

the Public Works Department, Corporation Counsel's

19

Office, Ms. Young, and we have Mr. Alex Idica

20

will be the representative from Maui Electric

21

Company.

22

to address today.

23

looking at would authorize that power lines be

24

realigned from above the Paia Youth Center Skate

25

Park.

We have, again, to

l

who

Just a brief summary of what we're about
The resolution that you're
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At this time the Chair will ask

1
2

Mr. Coloma-Agaran if he has any opening comments on

3

this matter.

4

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Mr. Agaran.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

As you stated,

5

the existing lines are currently crossing over the

6

location of the new Paia Youth Center Skate Park.

7

This realignment will place the electrical lines

8

outside of the park area.

9

because the alignment goes through Alexander &

We come before you today

10

Baldwin property then onto where our wastewater pump

11

station is and then back to the youth center.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Members, any questions for the

13

Director?

14

Mr. Hokama.

15

The Chair would like to -- oh, go ahead

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

t

Chair, for the Director, please.

16

So is there a joint I guess cooperative agreement

17

Mr. Agaran?

18

A&B to make this project work, this request work t or

19

it's just basically approval by Council?

20

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

t

Is there anything that is required from

Oh, I think for purposes of the

21

easement on the County property we just need the

22

Council's approval.

23

whatever approvals they need from A&B for the

24

portions of the easement that's on the A&B property.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Maui Electric will need

Okay.

Should A&B not agree for
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1

whatever reason, and I have -- I wouldn't know what

2

would make it

3

site be invalidated or unusable for the purposes as

4

requested?

5

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

9

would then this proposed easement

SOl

That's possible.
I'm done.

Thank you, Chairman.

Okay, thank you, Member Hokama.

Member

Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah

l

maybe we c?n have Maui

10

Electric representative tell us if they had already

11

acquired an easement from A&B.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Prior

13

to calling up the representative from Maui Electric,

14

any other questions for Mr. Agaran at this time?

15

Okay, seeing none, if there's no objections, the

16

Chair would like to call upon Mr. Idica from Maui

17

Electric, or whoever will be representing the

18

company on this issue.

19

You're a busy man today.

20

MR. SHINYAMA:

We have Mr. Shinyama again.

Yeah, as far as the easements are concerned

2.1

on this Paia Youth Center, we have secured all other

22

easements except for the County's easement.

23

is the last one we need to complete this project.

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So this

Thank you.

Okay, Member Pontanilla, any -- I know you
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1

requested Maui Electric, you have any other

2

questions?

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No, just to verify that the

4

easement through A&B property has been obtained by

5

the power company.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Committee Members, any other

7

questions for Mr. Shinyama?

8

you, Mr. Shinyama.

9

MR. SHINYAMA:

Thank you.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Seeing none.

Thank

Any question -- final questions for

11

the Department on this matter?

12

being the case, the Chair will recommend a motion to

13

adopt the resolution and file the communication.

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

With that

So moved.

Go ahead.

Sorry.

Moved by Member Tavares.

Second.

And seconded by Member Hokama.

18

Mr. Pontanilla, you caught my attention again, so

19

I'm going to go ahead first, hear from Ms. Tavares,

20

and then we'll go to you.

21

motion, Member Tavares, you have any comments on the

22

motion?

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

As the maker of the

No additional comments.

I think

24

everything's been taken care of, and I believe

25

moving this away from the skate park is actually a
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2
3

real benefit for the Paia Youth and Cultural Center.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Tavares.

Fontanilla.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

myself from voting.

6

Member

CHAIR MOLINA:

Again, I'm going to be recusing

Okay, thank you.

And Committee members,

7

the Chair would like to disclose that I am an ex

8

officio member of the Paia Youth Center.

9

formally as a board member.

I serve

At this time I feel

10

comfortable in voting.

11

conflicts.

12

a potential conflict, I will honor the body's

13

recommendation.

However, if the body feels there may be

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

I don't see any potential

No objection.

Any comments from the body?

Any objection,

Member Tavares, to my voting?

17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

No objection.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Kane?
No obj ection.

Member Hokama?
None.

Okay, so be it.

We have a motion on the

23

floor.

Any final comments to the motion?

24

seeing none, the Chair will call for the vote.

25

those in favor, signify by saying "aye."

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, !NC.
(808)

524-2090

Okay,
All

PWT 2/19/04

36

1

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

VOTE: AYES:

4

5

All those opposed?
Councilmember Hokama, Kane, Vice-Chair
Tavares and Chair Molina.
None.
Councilmember Pontanilla.
None.
None.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

6

MOTION CARRIED.
7

Recommending ADOPTION of proposed
resolution and FILING of communication.

ACTION:
8

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Chair will mark it unanimous.

you very much, Members.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

Thank

With one recusal.

Yes, and for the record we do have one

recusal, Member Pontanilla.
Our final item today, Members -- at this

14
15

time, Members r would you like to take a quick

16

mid-morning break before we address our final item

17

today?

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

20

10:50.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

RECESS:

25

RECONVENE:

Let's go ahead and recess till

Thank you.

Thank you, Members.

in recess.

24

Recess till 10:45.

Committee meeting is

(Gavel) .

10:38 a.m.
10:52 a.m.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Public Works and Traffic Committee meeting

for February 19th is now back in session.
ITEM NO. 31:

EXCHANGE OF A PORTION OF MAKANOE PLACE
PROPERTY, MAKAWAO, MAUl, HAWAII
(C.C. No. 03-185)

4

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, we have one final item on our

6

agenda to address, and that is Item No. 31, which is

7

the exchange of a portion of Makanoe Place property

8

in Makawao, Maui.

9

Mr. Coloma-Agaran to give comment, as well as from

10

the Corporation Counsel's Office, Ms. Cindy Young,

11

and we have the -- I guess the applicants, you could

12

call it.

13

property owner, as well as Mr. Russell Karaviotis.

14

Hopefully I pronounced that name correctly.

15.

And again we have the Director

We have Mr. Hills, the Makanoe Place

Just a brief introduction about this matter.

16

The resolution that you have before you would

17

authorize an exchange of approximately 35,991 square

18

feet of remnant County property for approximately

19

2,284 square feet of private property for the

20

purpose of creating a cul-de-sac on Makanoe Place in

21

Makawao.

22

meeting of January 15th, 2004.

23

requested additional information relating to road

24

maintenance history and costs.

25

Chair would like to recognize Mr. Coloma-Agaran for

The Committee reviewed this matter at its
The Committee

At this time the
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his comments.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

As you noted,

3

at the last meeting there was a request on

4

information regarding what kind of maintenance the

5

County has expended on this particular road.

6

to 1997 tDe Highways Division in Makawao did grade

7

the dirt and gravel road, approximately the first

8

500 -- 500 feet or so of Makanoe from Olinda Road.

9

In 1997 the Highways Division graded and placed hot

10

mix asphalt on the road, basically an in-house job,

11

wasn't really done with any kind of engineering

12

plans or the like.

13

division has merely been cutting the brush and they

14

haven't really done much else with the road.

15

true that the owners of -- the landowners up above

16

have maintained the lot D portion of the road which

17

is proposed for the exchange.

18

S~nce

Prior

then, the highways

It's

The other question that was raised was what

19

would be the cost of bringing this road up to County

20

agricultural standards.

And at a minimum the

21

estimate that we have

and it's just basically a

22

pop -- a paper number based on looking at some of

23

the maps is approximately $206,000.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Coloma-Agaran.

Committee Members, any questions for the Director?
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Seeing none.

2

objections, the Chair has a couple of questions for

3

the -- for Mr. Karaviotis or Mr. Hills.

4

objections to the -- Mr. Hills or Mr. Karaviotis

5

coming up to respond to questions from the Chair?

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

MR. KARAVIOTIS:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

At this time, if there are no

No objections.

Okay.

One or both of you.

I'm going to speak.
Okay, if you can use the microphone, then

10

that would be fine.

11

state your name for the record.

12

MR. KARAVIOTIS:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Any

Sir, could you go ahead and

Russell Karaviotis.
Okay.

And at this time I will -- if you

14

want to just make any brief opening comments on this

15

matter, please feel free to do so.

16

MR. KARAVIOTIS:

Yeah, just brief opening comments is I

17

moved up into Olinda in the early '80s, and at that

18

time the road called Makanoe Place was a State-owned

19

road, but it wasn't a road.

20

from Olinda Road approximately 15 feet -- 1,500 feet

21

in onto my property.

22

discussed just previously, it took me about six

23

years from the time the deeding was done from the

24

State to the County to get them to do some basic

25

grading of that road, and subsequent to that they

I

basically excavated

The first 500 feet that were
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1

did some black topping.

The balance of the 650 feet

2

was a very irregular topography, and as a result of

3

the irregular topography, they sort of stayed away

4

from it.
In 19 -- about 1980, when the State still

5
6

owned that land

7

cement road on that portion of land prior to the

8

county owning it because it was a rainfall -- in

9

other words, it was impossible to access it because

l

I had put in about $35 1 000 in a

10

the topography was so irregular that water collected

11

up to approximately 400 -- up to approximately four

12

feet.

13

of cement on that -- on that area and continued to

14

maintain not only that road, but there's an

15

additional piece hanging sort of on a cliff.

16

county did not want to enter into that area

17

primarily because, I could understand it, the

18

topography was bad, and at that time it only served

19

me.

20

So I had taken care of about 500 or 600 feet

The

There was no one else that it served.
I had a near death happening in the hospital.

21

I had two children.

I had done a family deferred

22

subdivision at that particular point in time, and

23

it -- it appeared to me, you know, in the first

24

place I was going to die and in

25

could understand that the County just didn't want to

~he
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1

enter into going into an area to serve just myself.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

MR. KARAVIOTIS:

4

5

Okay.
Thatls preliminary comments.

Any

questions?
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you for sharing that.

We did

6

have one member that was excused from our last

7

meeting, so that is why I wanted you to give -- just

8

get us caught up and give us an update on this

9

matter.

Committee Members, any questions for

10

Mr. Karaviotis at this time?

11

Thank you.

12

your opening comments you pretty much answered the

13

questions that I had.

14

MR. KARAVIOTIS:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, all right.

Thank you, Mr. Karaviotis.

I think in

Okay, thank you very much.
Thank you.

The Chair does have a question

16

for the Director.

17

the letter that we received from Mr. Hill, they

18

spent approximately roughly $100{000 on roadway

19

improvements.

20

from I guess looking back in history approve these

21

improvements that were made to the road?

22

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Mr. Agaran, the -- according to

To your knowledge, did the Department

11m

not aware of it{ and as -- as the

23

last testifier mentioned, not all portions of this

24

road were under County control until -- until

25

various times between 1980 and the present.
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3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

All righty.

questions for the Director?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Any other

Mr. Pontanilla.

So the road that we're talking

4

about is from Olinda Road to the end of this

5

so-called dirt road?

6

C and D.

7
8

9
10
11

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

~ooking

at this map here, lot

Yeah, we're looking at exchanging lot

D.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Oh, just lot D.

Which is the area that Mr. Karaviotis

mentioned they've been maintaining.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Okay.

Is that it, Mr. Pontanilla?
Thank you.

Okay, thank you.

Members, any other

16

questions for the Director before the Chair gives

17

his comments and recommendation?

18

Although the appraisals between the properties,

19

there seems to be -- may seem to some as unbalanced,

20

Chair's taken into consideration the maintenance

21

costs that's been shared with the Committee from the

22

Director.

23

cost the County a significant amount of money to

24

maintain this roadway.

25

for the long term it will be in the best interest of

Okay, seeing none.

I guess over the long term it's going to

So it is the Chair's belief
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this County to consider adopting this resolution and

2

filing the communication.

3

entertain a motion for that.

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

second?

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

So therefore, I'll

So moved.

Okay, moved by Member Tavares.

Is there a

Second.

Seconded by Member Kane.

Member Tavares,

you have the floor.

10

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

motion?

13

MR. SALDANA:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

MR. SALDANA:

No discussion, Chair.

Thank you.

Any other discussion on the

Mr. Chair.
Okay, Mr. Saldana.
Just with regards to the motion.

You are in

16

receipt of a revised proposed resolution, and that

17

was transmitted to the -- to the Committee and

18

listed on the agenda on February -- it was February

19

11th.

20

is the revised proposed resolution.

21

reflects that the proposed resolution be -- be

22

revised.

23

a discussion in the resolution with regards to

24

waiving the appraisal, but the appraisal was done,

25

so there's no need to actually do that.

The resolution that you should be considering
The motion just

The revised proposed resolution eliminates
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1

some non-substantive and technical -- small

2

technical changes that were made to the reso.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Committee Members t did you get that?

4

We're addressing the resolution that's attached to

5

the February 11th correspondencei is that correct?

6

VICE-CHAIR

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

TAVAR~S:

The revised resolution

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

that's correct.

That was my intention t Mr. Chair.

Good going.
Good callt Member Tavares.

Thank you.

OkaYt any other discussion on the motion --

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

Hokama.

16

t

Okay.

10

12

The revised resolution.

Chairman.

-- for the revised resolution?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman

t

Member

question just to have it

17

clarified t please.

18

understanding if we move forward t Mr. Chairman t one

19

that the County is required to construct or create a

20

cul-de-sac?

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

It is our -- it is the County's

That is my understanding.

Would you like

22

comment from Corporation Counsel on that, Member

23

Hokama?

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yes

t

please.

Corporation Counsel Young.
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1

MS. YOUNG:

Your question is whether or not the Department
to actually

2

would be required to construct

3

construct the cul-de-sac, if it's a requirement of

4

the resolution?

5

require the Department to construct the cul-de-sac.

6

It would just provide the property in order for the

7

Department to

8
9

10
11
12

This particular resolution does not

to do so.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

So should the County not

perform, as stated in Resolve No. I, would that in
any way jeopardize the agreement and nullify it?
CHAIR MOLINA:

Ms. Young, would you -- do you -- would you

like to request a brief recess?

13

MS. YOUNG:

No, I can answer that.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

MS. YOUNG:

Proceed.

Basically the whereas clauses are statements

16

of fact.

17

basically there's a statement that the desire is to

18

have this exchange occur in order for the County to

19

obtain the property to -- to construct this

20

cul-de-sac.

21

violation of that part of the reso.

22

So that -- so we would not be -- so

And so, no, there would not be a

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Two, is it in all of the

23

parties' best interest to not state that the

24

exchange of the County's land to private shall

25

remain for the specific use of a roadway?
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1

MS. YOUNG:

You could make that requirement if you wanted

2

to as -- as a condition, if you will, on the

3

exchange.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I bring that up is

5

because I think that way it's very clear what the

6

request is about.

7

the request.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

I don't have a problem supporting

Would you like to propose an amendment to

the resolution, or is it more -- well, let me ask

10

Staff, would an amendment be more appropriate or

11

could we just make the language change without

12

the --

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I would prefer a motion

14

and let the members decide, you know, whether or not

15

they want to flush it out and be more specific about

16

the use.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So I would move to amend the motion

19

to include a provision that would state that part of

20

the exchange, the public lands that go to private

21

will remain in its current use, which is for a

22

roadway.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

Okay.

Second for discussion.
We have a proposal to amend the

resolution and a second.

Member Hokama, as the
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2

maker of the amendment, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Again, Chairman, if I am

3

misinterpreting my understanding of the

4

documentation that is in this item, such as

5

Mr. Hills' comment, Members, dated January 21st on

6

the last page, he says that we would only want to

7

continue improving this road if it is private.

8

I can appreciate the concerns of using their own

9

funds for a public road.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And

Okay, thank you.
So I've gotten the intention that

12

they want to have it remain as a road, the County's

13

understanding is that it's going to stay a road to

14

access their properties, and so I don't view this as

15

in any way hindering the intent of the resolution

16

but just clarifying it.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So noted, Member Hokama.

Any other

18

comments as it relates to the proposal to amend the

19

resolution?

20

Member Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair, just for my

21

own clarification.

22

the property owners fronting that road, all property

23

owners fronting that road will have use to that road

24

as well as maintaining that road?

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

When we turn over the road to

Okay, Mr. Agaran.
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

The notion is that the exchange would

be with all the landowners that are adjacent.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

OkaYr

it would be.

So they would all be tenants in

5

common r and as you know r tenants in common have a

6

right to use the land that's -- they hold in common.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So as far as documentation so

8

that r you know r in the future we don't have any

9

problems r how do we note that r to ensure that all

10
11
12

property owners can utilize that road?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Wellr there will be exchange deeds r

and so --

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

15

the parties to the exchange deed

would be noted.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18
19

Okay.

Okay.

Thank your Member Pontanilla.

towards the amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Discussion

Mr. Kane.

Thank your Mr. Chair.

On the

20

amendment.

So this is language would be somewhere

21

on the deed of the property that's being exchanged

22

from the County to private, that the language would

23

be inserted on the deed that there's no other use

24

other than it being a roadwaYr even if they're

25

improving the roadway, but it just is for a roadway?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS r INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 2/19/04

1

49

MS. YOUNG:

Yes

l

that language, if approved by this

2

Committee or by the Council, would then be added to

3

the exchanging, as well as the language regarding

4

maintenance of the -- of the roadway by -- by the

5

grant -- by the Makanoe group.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And so the way to enforce the

7

deed restriction is if in the future there's -- and

8

this is no reflection of the Makanoe Place current

9

people, but at some point in the future the

10

prevention of any type of development would be

11

because it's on the deed and it states clearly, and

12

so in regards to a permit request down the road to

13

have development in this area other than a road

14

would automatically reject a permit request to do

15

development on this portion of the property?

16

follow me where I'm going with that?

17

MS. YOUNG:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You

Right.
I'm just trying to figure out what

19

the safety measure iS

20

amendment.

21

request for -- you know, 20 years down the road, new

22

land owner, new person, they come in and they want

23

to construct something, they want to improve their

24

property in some manner that is contrary to what the

25

intent is today of -- this exchange is under the

I

I mean, to enforce this

It's on private property.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

There's a

50

PWT 2/19/04

1

condition that this remains a roadway, even if it's

2

improved, a roadway.

3

would, what, reject a permit request based on

4

this -- this amendment to this resolution on the

5

exchange?

6

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Anything contrary to that

You know, that's a difficult question.

7

Once the property passes into private hands -- I

8

mean, when you're looking at it -- if you look at

9

the map,

I mean we're talking about a very narrow

10

strip that's going to be jointly owned by the

11

various landowners.

12

possible they may want to subdivide that and attach

13

the land to the adjacent lots and, you know,

14

consolidate.

15

they wanted to realign a common easement and all the

16

landowners got together, I find it difficult to have

17

the question asked, you know, would we just turn

18

down something like that?

19

just look at what the application is.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You know, conceptually it's

That's possible in the future.

If

I think we would probably

I'm basing my question off of what

21

the amendment is.

And the amendment is if we agree

22

to do this exchange, that it stays with the intent

23

of what's being represented by, you know, the folks

24

that are making this request, that their intent is

25

to keep it a road.
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yeah, and I understand that, but

2

conceptually when someone comes in for some kind of

3

development approval, we don't necessarily look at

4

the underlying deeds and the like.

5

somebody -- for example, if somebody came in with a

6

subdivision, we'd look -- the issues that would come

7

up is whether or not they have access to a public

8

road.

9

have access, and this basically does show that they

I mean, they --

So they just have to show us that they do

10

would have access to Olinda.

11

generally if the question is really whether or not

12

they can use this particular piece of property for

13

something other than a road in the future, and how

14

would you put language in a deed that the County

15

would pick up if they came in for something that was

16

contrary to that?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

We wouldn't -- I think

That's where I'm coming from.
Yeah, I'm not sure, other than the

19

fact that you're talking about a number of joint

20

owners and anyone of them could object, but whether

21

or not the County would pick it up, it's something

22

we would probably have to flag somewhere in our

23

in our own system, either at subdivisions or

24

building permits so that if this particular TMK came

25

up, that, you know, the people reviewing that permit
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application would be alerted.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yeah.
I mean nothing you put just in the

4

document is necessarily going to be picked up by us

5

when we do a review of a permit.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Thank you for that response.

Mr. Chair.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Kane.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

My line of questioning is just to

10

test the merit of the amendment, in my mind

11

guess no offense to the maker of the amendment,

12

because I understand, you know, what we're trying to

13

achieve here, and -- and so I'm just trying to see,

14

you know, what strength it has in holding up the

15

intent of it if -- and if the reality is that there

16

really are no way of

17

sure to preserve the intent of the amendment, then

18

I'm just trying to see if -- if it makes sense for

19

us to put something there that would realistically

20

not be able to be -- I don't know, for lack of

21

another word, perpetuated in, you know, the intent

22

of it.

23

-~

t

and I

of following up and making

You know, in light of -- and I'm assuming,

24

and in my mind this is what I see, that because

25

we're looking at an exchange that, as you stated in
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your comments, Mr. Chair, that seems to be an

2

imbalance as far as values that have been, you know,

3

associated with the two pieces, and that the piece

4

that we're giving up has been here and the one we're

5

getting is iower, I think it's responsible on our

6

part to protect our interests as far as in the best

7

interest of the public that we're not giving up

8

something that's worth more than what we're getting.
Obviously there's other components that have

9

10

tied in that it's going to cost more to actually

11

improve the cul-de-sac, as the Director stated, but

12

still, if in the future the property that was gained

13

In the part of this exchange is then utilized to --

14

to maximize their highest and best use of the

15

property and it adds to their personal gain, that's

16

something that, in my mind -- and I assume -- well,

17

I'll just say in my mind may not be serving the best

18

interest of the County, and that's what I'm looking

19

at.

20

just trying to figure out if it's necessary for us

21

to have that there, and so I'm kind of on the fence

22

on this, you know.

23

24
25

And so I hear what the amendment is, and I'm

CHAIR MOLINA:

The Chair appreciates your stance.

those are valid concerns that you bring up.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Chairman.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Any other comments?

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kane -- I'm sorry, Mr. Hokama.
I would say we have the ability to

5

ensure compliance.

One, it has been done in the

6

past.

7

forward, the Department or division has already

8

placed red flags whereby notification can be given.

9

Because I went through an experience in pursuing

When certain tax map key requests went

10

Council's responsibility of a former's project

11

concern, and when I gave them just the TMK,

12

automatically our Clerk informed me that I could

13

only get information after cleared by the Director

14

and that a red flag did appear upon my request of a

15

specific TMK.

So that's one way to do it.

Second, I would think, as we've done on other

16
17

requests, consideration of a unilateral agreement

18

that would be recorded with the Bureau of

19

Conveyances upon the exchange of the properties and

20

recorded with the Bureau can be filed, that the

21

agreement would run with the land in perpetuity,

22

unless comes back before Council for revision or

23

repeal.

24

ensure both we're doing our part, we're allowing the

25

requestor to have their part, and I think that it

,

And so I believe there is definite ways to
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1

would be very satisfactory, in my opinion,

2

Mr. Chairman.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

4

comments to

5

Mr. Kane.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Member Hokama.

Any other

as it relates towards the amendment?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And I think

Mr. Hokama brings up a variety of ways for us to

'8

ensure the integrity of the amendment.

9

curiosity now would become is -- and the reason 11m

10

asking this is because we donlt have exact language

11

in front of us, so before I can make a definite

12

determination of what the intent of the amendment

13

is, without that specific language, I need to ask

14

questions so I can get a better understanding of it.

15

So my

Is the intent to keep the exact -- and I

16

think Mr. Agaran kind of said it in one of his

17

responses, but is the intent of the amendment to

18

keep the existing -- keep the existing alignment of

19

what -- of lot D or is there going to be flexibility

20

provided to, A, keep the area -- the area of lot D

21

that l s being dedicated over to roadway -- specific

22

to roadway, and B, to ensure that all people who

23

live in this area have access based on whatever

24

alignment, if there is flexibility, with maintaining

25

the square footage of the area to their properties,
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1

and I don't know if Mr. Hokama can help clarify

2

those things.

3

Because in my mind, as long as we can

4

guarantee access and as long as we have the size of

5

the -- of the lot D ensured within

6

mUltiple properties that are involved in this,

7

that's something I'm willing to support, but if we

8

set -- you know, set it at this is the alignment and

9

that's it, you know, that's something that I would

10

need to really think about --

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15
16
17

18

to access the

Okay.
for the sake of --

Right.
making a decision, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

For clarity's sake, Mr. Hokama,

would you like to respond to Member Kane's concerns?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

This being an agricultural road,

19

Chairman, you know, and for those of us that have

20

had past experiences with it, I can see allowing a

21

reasonable parameter of flexibility.

22

Lanai that did land management, after rain storms

23

had to make minor adjustments to the road to take

24

into account different flow patterns of sheet flow,

25

and so I wouldn't have a problem.

Even us, we on

My main concern
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1

is to keep the spirit of the requests.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

to do it.

5

just revise the resolution, you can move it forward

6

and have Corp. Counsel with Staff and yourself,

7

Chairman, in the revised resolution add in the

8

resolve clause, be very specific, that the use of

9

the lands exchanged from the County will be used

10

Okay.
And therefore I think there's ways

I think one would be definitely -- and

specifically for continued roadway purposes.

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, so noted, Member Hokama.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

If the parties agree that are

13

requesting this exchange, can also agree to file a

14

unilateral agreement with the Clerk's Office prior

15

to final approval by Council, which we've done with

16

other requests in the past, I would think that would

17

be sufficient to take care of both the County's

18

concern and the private property owner's concern.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, so noted, Member Hokama.

Any other

20

questions as it relates to the amendment that's on

21

the floor?

22

the vote on the amendment to the resolution.

23

those in favor, signify by saying "aye.

Seeing none.

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

The Chair will call for

All those opposed?
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1
2
3

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Councilmember Hokama, Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
None.

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to main motion.

6

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

We're now back to the main motion.

8

9

Okay, Chair will mark it unanimous.

discussion on the main motion?

Any

Seeing none.

All

10

those in favor of the motion to adopt the revised

11

resolution, as amended, significant by saying "aye."

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

VOTE: AYES:

15
16

All those opposed?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmember Hokama, Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
None.

17

MOTION CARRIED.

18
ACTION:

19

Recommending ADOPTION of revised
proposed resolution and FILING of
communication.

20
21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, the Chair will mark it unanimous, and

22

Chair will add that this includes the filing of the

23

communication.

24
25

Okay, that's it, Members.
item for today.

That's our last

Are there any announcements?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Member Kane.
So just for clarification, what's

4

what's going to be at the Council level for

5

consideration is going to be a revised resolution

6

based on the amendment, because we didn't have

7

specific language, that we're going to be allowing

8

you with Corporation Counsel and Staff to work in

9

the language?

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

That is correct.
And then we'll review it at full

Council?

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

And we'll review it at full Council, right.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

And to include whatever additional language

16

that's necessary as it pertains to the amendment

17

that was made on the resolution.

18

MR. SALDANA:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MR. SALDANA:

Okay.

Mr. Chair.
Mr. Saldana.
May I ask one other clarification?

There

21

was discussion on filing a unilateral agreement with

22

the Clerk's Office; is that correct?

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

MR. SALDANA:

25

That is correct.

And you wanted that done prior to the

Council's review of this matter?
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I would prefer -- and basically,

2

Chairman, what it does is it allows all of the I

3

guess four property owners to sign an agreement that

4

they all four agree on what the exchange is all

5

about.

6

Mr. Hills says I can agree and understand it and the

7

other three say, weIll I'm not too sure.

8

this road is to serve all property owners, then I

9

would hope that they can mutually all agree upon

You know, I would hate for that only

10

on the condition that's being placed.

11

four of them, and not just one of them.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, so noted.

But if

It states all

Does that answer your

13

question, Mr. Saldana?

14

announcements?

15

all for your hard work, and we'd like to remind the

16

rest of you we have a Parks and Agriculture meeting

17

at 1:30.

18

work.

19

ADJOURN:

Okay, thank you.

Seeing none.

Any other

The Chair thanks you

So, again, thank you all for your hard

This meeting is adjourned.

(Gavel) .

11: 23 a.m.

20
21
22
23

24
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1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3

4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

6

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.
DATED this 18th day of March, 2004, in Honolulu,

16
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